
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

November 20, 2007 
 

6:30 PM    Work Study Caucus Session Discussion 
 

• Pending agenda items 
 
7:00 PM    Business Meeting 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call  
 
Motion –Approve Council Decision Request 2007-821: Ratifying the Mayor’s appointment 

of Rick Hall as Commissioner to succeed Commissioner David Cline for a term 
on the City Council expiring with the next municipal election, due to the 
resignation of Mayor Charles E. White. (Cline) 

 
[Oath of Office] 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: 7:00 P.M.  Consider the adoption of the Broadway East 
Redevelopment Plan and Project. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: 7:20 P.M.  Consider the adoption of the Broadway East Business 
District Plan and Business District Project. 2nd Hearing 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 

by one motion. Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the mayor will 

ask if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. No 

separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member requests the item to be 

removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be 

considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.   

 
Minutes of the regular meeting November 6 and special meeting November 13, 2007 
 
Payroll and Bills for the first half of November, 2007  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 

Council. The Illinois Open Meeting Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 

on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 

may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 

meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 

minutes and to avoid repetitious comments. 



 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
Motion – Adopt Resolution 2007-2723: Assigning members of the City Council to 

departments for the administration of the municipal government. (Cline) 
 
Motion – Adopt Ordinance 2007-5242: Adopting the amendment to the Mattoon 

Comprehensive Plan to include the Broadway East Study Area. (Cline) 
 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2007-822: Approving the promotion of Jason 

Weiss from probationary fireman to full-time status, effective November 22, 
2007. (Ervin) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2007-823: Declaring two Public Works 

Department trucks as surplus and authorizing their use for trade-in allowances 
on replacement vehicles. (McKenzie) 

 
Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2007-1252: Authorizing the rezoning of 1001, 1005, 

1009, 1013, 1017 and 1021 Champaign Avenue from R-1 (Single-Family 
Residential) to R-3 (Multiple-Family Residence) for an eight-unit apartment 
building. Gregory & Janette Maroon and Timothy Banks – Petitioners (Cline) 

 
Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2007-1253: Approving a special use permit for 

operation of a daycare center located at 700 Shelby Avenue – John Polston, 
owner and Terry & Angela Pearson, Applicants. (Cline) 

 
Motion- Adopt Special Ordinance 2007-1254: Declaring surplus property and authorizing 

its sale or disposal of Lightworks equipment.  (Hall) 
 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2007-812: Awarding the contract for 35th 

Street Storm Sewer project to Fuller-Wente in the amount of $74,516.98. 
(McKenzie) 

 
Adjourn  
 
 



City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:      11/20/2007    CDR NO:  2007-821 SUBJECT:  Appointment of 
Commissioner to City Council 

SUBMITTAL DATE:  11/15/2007 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan O’Brien, City Clerk 
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:       N/A BUDGETED:       N/A REQUIRED:     N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
“I move to ratify the appointment of Rick Hall as City Commissioner of the City Council to succeed 
Commissioner David Cline for the unexpired term, due to the resignation of Mayor Charles E. White 

and Commissioner Cline’s replacement as Mayor.”  
 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

Former Mayor White resigned on October 22, 2007 with Commissioner David W. Cline elected 
by the City Council on October 22, 2007 to replace Former Mayor White until the next 
municipal election.  This action created a vacancy on the City Council; therefore, the Council 
had 60 days to ratify the Mayor’s appointment to fill the commissioner vacancy. 
 
After deliberations and interviews with potential candidates on November 13, 2007, Mr. Rick 
Hall was selected to fill the vacancy. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the Council Chambers 
at City Hall on November 6, 2007 at 7:03 p.m. after the 6:30 p.m. caucus session, where the 
Council discussed pending agenda items, 9th Street Bridge fund allocations, tree removal 
contract, and insurance renewal. 
 
 Mayor Cline presiding. 
 
 Mayor  Cline led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call in person:  YEA Commissioner 
Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Joseph McKenzie, YEA Commissioner David Schilling, YEA 
Mayor David Cline. 
 
 Also in attendance in person were City personnel:  City Administrator Alan Gilmore, 
City Attorney/Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Public Works Director David Wortman, Fire Chief 
Mike Chism, Police Lieutenant Gary Kepley, Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, 
Assistant Public Works Director Chris Hartbank, Mattoon Public Library Director Jennie Cisna, 
and City Clerk Susan J. O’Brien. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING:  
 
 Mayor Cline opened the first public hearing at 7:04 p.m. in the Mattoon City Hall 
Council Chambers for the consideration of the adoption of the Broadway East Business District 
Plan and Business District Project, and announced Mr. Jeremy Hayes, Senior Project Manager, 
of Peckham, Guyton, Albers & Viets, Inc. Urban Consulting (PGAV) would conduct the hearing.  
Mr. Hayes described the boundary of the proposed Broadway East Business and TIF District; 
reviewed the four sections of the business district plan in detail concerning the municipal 
authority, eligibility factors and analysis, general land use plan, and other findings; and stated the 
business district plan conforms to the Comprehensive Plan as amended.  Mr. Hayes opened the 
floor for questions or comments from the Council and public.  There were no questions.  Mayor 
Cline closed the first public hearing at 7:18 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the public hearing at 7:18 p.m. in the Mattoon City Hall Council 
Chambers for the consideration of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment for inclusion of the 
Broadway East Tax Increment Finance District Project, and announced Mr. Jeremy Hayes, 
Senior Project Manager, of Peckham, Guyton, Albers & Viets, Inc. Urban Consulting (PGAV) 
would conduct the hearing.  Mr. Hayes stated the Broadway East Business District and 
Broadway East TIF District would be consistent with the Mattoon Comprehensive Plan; referred 
to the future land use map and recommendations for land uses; described the conversion of the 
east edge boundaries from industrial to commercial industry retail; presented the description of 
uses as recommended; reviewed the anticipation of converting long-termed single-family to 
commercial; and stated changes were consistent with existing uses.  Mr. Hayes opened the floor 
for questions or comments from the Council and public.  There were no questions.  Mayor Cline 
closed the public hearing at 7:25 p.m. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 



Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 

by one motion. Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the mayor will 

ask if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. No 

separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member requests the item to be 

removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be 

considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.   
  
               Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to approve the minutes of the 
regular meeting October 16 and special meeting October 22, 2007, Police Department report for 
the month of September and Fire Department report for the month of October, payroll and bills 
for the second half of October, 2007. 
 
             Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 

Council. The Illinois Open Meeting Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on 

comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council may 

direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another meeting. 

Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three minutes and to 

avoid repetitious comments. 

 
 There were no comments from the public. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
              Commissioner McKenzie seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Resolution 
2007-2722, authorizing the additional $12,000 of MFT funds for the 2006 striping of pavement 
project.  [06-00147-00-ST] 
 

 
RESOLUTION 2007-2722 SUPPLEMENTAL  

 
Resolution for Improvement by  
Municipality Under the Illinois 

Highway Code 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Mattoon Illinois that the following described 
street(s) be improved under the Illinois Highway Code: 
 

Name of 
Thoroughfare  

Route From To 

Dettro Drive   Route 16  Remington Road  

Swords Drive   Broadway Ave  Remington Road  

Fort Worth Way   Swords Drive  Wast Terminus 

Remington Road  Dettro Drive  Swords Drive  

    



 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,  
1.  That the proposed improvement shall consist of   Placing polyurea pavement markings 
for these roads            
             
   and shall be constructed   n/a   wide and be 
designated as Section  06-00147-00-ST   
 
2.  That there is herby appropriated the (additional ٱ Yes ٱ No ) sum of  Twelve thousand 
dollars          Dollars (  $12,000.00 ) for 
the improvement of said section from the municipality’s allotment of Motor Fuel Tax funds.  
3.  That work shall be done by   contract     : and, 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk is hereby directed to transmit two certified copies 
of this resolution to the district office of the Department of Transportation. 
 

 
      I,   Susan J. O’Brien    Clerk 
in and for        the  City of Mattoon 
 .  County of  Coles  hereby certify the foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete 
copy of a resolution adopted by the   Council  at a meeting on  
 November 6, 2007  . 
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set 
my hand and seal this  7th  day of November, 
2007   
 

      (SEAL)  
 
      /s/ Susan J. O’Brien    
                                       City Clerk    
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments. No questions or comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline. 
 
               Commissioner McKenzie seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to approve 
Council Decision Request 2007-810, awarding bid to retrofit the LED Traffic Signals along the 
State Route which have not been converted to Egizii Electric in the amount of $87,130.21.  
 
               Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments. No questions or comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline. 
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2007-811, approving the request for competitive bids of two police vehicles, and 
authorizing the Police Chief to advertise for bids. 
  



 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments. No questions or comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline. 
 
 Council Decision Request 2007-812 was pulled from the agenda. 
 
 Commissioner McKenzie seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to approve 
Council Decision Request 2007-813, authorizing the Mayor to sign a contract with Higgins Tree 
Farm in the amount of $17,485 for the 2007 tree planting contract.  
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments. No questions or comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline. 
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2007-814, declaring four Police Department weapons as surplus, and authorizing the 
Police Chief to transfer ownership to Ray O’Herron Co., Inc. for credit to the City’s account. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments. No questions or comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline. 
 
 Commissioner McKenzie seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to approve 
Council Decision Request 2007-815, authorizing the Mayor to sign the Local Agency Agreement 
for Federal Participation for the reconstruction of the 9th Street Bridge. [07-000158-00-TL] 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments. No questions or comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline. 
 
 Commissioner McKenzie seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2007-816, authorizing the purchase of pickup trucks for the Public Works 
Department through State joint purchase agreement from Bob Ridings, Inc. of Taylorville in the 
amount of $49,645.00.  
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments. No questions or comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline. 
 
 Commissioner McKenzie seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to approve 
Council Decision Request 2007-817, approving specifications and authorizing competitive 
solicitation for bids for the Yard Waste Disposal Contract.  
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments. No questions or comments. 



 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline. 
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2007-818, approving the home occupation application and authorizing the Mayor to sign 
a permit to enable the operation an internet home business at 713 North 27th Street by Brian 
Kirby. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments. No questions or comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline. 
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to approve Special Ordinance 
2007-1248, ratifying the employment agreement of Adam J. Weinstock for the position of 
Deputy Police Chief. 
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1248  

 
AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT OF 

ADAM J. WEINSTOCK FOR THE POSITION OF DEPUTY POLICE CHIEF 
  
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The City Council hereby approves an Employment Agreement with Adam J. 
Weinstock for the position of Deputy Police Chief, a copy of which is attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference.  
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Cline, seconded by Commissioner Schilling, adopted this 6th day of  
November, 2007, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner McKenzie, 
   Commissioner Schilling, Mayor Cline 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 6th day of November, 2007. 
 

/s/ David W. Cline 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 



      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
  
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney             
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 7th, 2007. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments. No questions or comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline. 
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2007-819, approving the bid of $35,672.00 from Fuller-Wente, Inc. to be paid from 
Library funds, and authorizing the Mayor to sign a Contract Agreement between Fuller-Wente, 
Inc. and the City of Mattoon for the Mattoon Library Boiler Replacement (Project #07033).  
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments. Commissioner Schilling 
inquired whether the Library has the funds.  Director Cisna responded affirmatively.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline. 
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to adopt Special Ordinance 
2007-1249, binding annual property and casualty insurance and workers compensation coverage 
for a term beginning December 1, 2007.  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1249 

 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PLACEMENT OF THE CITY’S PROPERTY & 
CASUALTY, AND WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE COVERAGE 
 
WHEREAS, Mesirow Insurance Services, the City’s broker of record, solicited proposals from 
insurance companies that underwrite property, casualty and workers compensation insurance for 
municipal government exposures; and 
 
WHEREAS, the combination of proposals received from Fireman’s Fund Insurance Company 
for Property, General Liability, Auto Liability, Auto Physical Damage, Excess Liability, Law 
Enforcement Liability, Public Officials Liability, and Employment Practices Liability, and the 
proposals received from the Chubb Group for Commercial Crime, and Fiduciary Liability and 
the proposal received from the Illinois Public Risk Fund for Workers Compensation have been 
determined to be the most cost effective and secure solutions for managing the City’s property & 
casualty and workers compensation exposures. 



 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1. The Mayor, City Clerk and Mesirow Insurance Services are hereby authorized to take 
such administrative action necessary to bind the City of Mattoon’s coverages with the Fireman’s 
Fund Insurance Company for Property, General Liability, Auto Liability, Auto Physical Damage, 
Excess Liability, Law Enforcement Liability Public Officials Liability and Employment 
Practices Liability, and bind the City of Mattoon’s coverages with the Chubb Group for 
Commercial Crime, and Fiduciary Liability and the City of Mattoon’s coverages with the Illinois 
Public Risk Fund for Worker Compensation for the policy year beginning December 1, 2007 and 
ending December 1, 2008 pursuant to a proposal attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference.  
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Cline, seconded by Commissioner McKenzie, adopted this 6th day of 
November, 2007, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner McKenzie, 
   Commissioner Schilling, Mayor Cline 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 6th day of November, 2007. 
 

/s/ David W. Cline 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
  
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney             
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 7th, 2007. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments. Commissioner Schilling 
reviewed sections including workers’ compensation, listing of equipment, costs and coverage, 
and newly legislated extra coverages for firefighters.  Mr. Herb Meeker of the Mattoon Journal 
Gazette inquired about cost increases with Administrator Gilmore responding with an overall 
decrease. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline. 



 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to adopt Special Ordinance 
2007-1250, authorizing the Mayor to sign an outright grant agreement by and between the City 
of Mattoon and Meyer-Wortman reimbursing up to $3,200.00 annually from Mid-town TIF 
Revenues over a three-year period for extending the water main located at 604 Lake Land Blvd.  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1250  

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS AND MEYER-WORTMAN L.L.C. WITH THE 
MATTOON MID-TOWN REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 

 
WHEREAS, Meyer-Wortman L.L.C.  (the “Grantee”), have submitted a proposal to the City of 
Mattoon, Illinois (the “Municipality”) for redevelopment of a part of the Municipality’s 
Mattoon Midtown Redevelopment Project Area (the “Redevelopment Project Area”); and, 
thereafter, the Municipality and the Grantee have engaged in negotiations related to a Grant 
Agreement (including all exhibits and attachments in connection therewith, the “Grant 
Agreement”) concerning redevelopment incentives and assistance related to the preservation, 
development and redevelopment of a part of the Redevelopment Project Area. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.   The Grant Agreement, in substantially the form thereof presented before the meeting 
of the City Council at which this ordinance is adopted, shall be and is hereby ratified, confirmed 
and approved, and the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute and deliver the Grant 
Agreement for and on behalf of the Municipality; and upon the execution thereof by the 
Municipality and the Grantee, the appropriate officers, agents, attorneys and employees of the 
Municipality are authorized to take all supplemental actions, including the execution and 
delivery of related supplemental opinions, certificates, agreements and instruments not 
inconsistent with the Grant Agreement, desirable or necessary to implement and otherwise give 
full effect to the Grant Agreement.  Upon full execution thereof, the Grant Agreement shall be 
attached to this ordinance as EXHIBIT “A”. 
 
Section 2.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Cline, seconded by Commissioner Schilling, adopted this 6th day of 
November, 2007, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner McKenzie, 
   Commissioner Schilling, Mayor Cline 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 



 
Approved this 6th day of November, 2007. 
 

/s/ David W. Cline 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
  
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney             
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 7th, 2007. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments. No questions or comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline. 
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to adopt Special Ordinance 
2007-1251, authorizing the Mayor to sign an outright grant agreement by and between the City 
of Mattoon and Harold Shores, Jr. reimbursing up to $7,000.00 annually from Mid-town TIF 
Revenues over a ten-year period for making façade restorations to the exterior masonry surfaces 
to the building located at 1614 Broadway Avenue.  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1251  

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS AND HAROLD SHORES JR. IN CONNECTION 
WITH THE MATTOON MID-TOWN REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 

 
WHEREAS, Harold Shores Jr. (the “Grantee”), has submitted a proposal to the City of 
Mattoon, Illinois (the “Municipality”) for redevelopment of a part of the Municipality’s 
Mattoon Mid-town Redevelopment Project Area (the “Redevelopment Project Area”); and, 
thereafter, the Municipality and the Grantee have engaged in negotiations related to a Grant 
Agreement (including all exhibits and attachments in connection therewith, the “Grant 
Agreement”) concerning redevelopment incentives and assistance related to the preservation, 
development and redevelopment of a part of the Redevelopment Project Area. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.   The Grant Agreement, in substantially the form thereof presented before the meeting 
of the City Council at which this ordinance is adopted, shall be and is hereby ratified, confirmed 
and approved, and the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute and deliver the Grant 



Agreement for and on behalf of the Municipality; and upon the execution thereof by the 
Municipality and the Grantee, the appropriate officers, agents, attorneys and employees of the 
Municipality are authorized to take all supplemental actions, including the execution and 
delivery of related supplemental opinions, certificates, agreements and instruments not 
inconsistent with the Grant Agreement, desirable or necessary to implement and otherwise give 
full effect to the Grant Agreement.  Upon full execution thereof, the Grant Agreement shall be 
attached to this ordinance as EXHIBIT “A”. 
 
Section 2.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Cline, seconded by Commissioner McKenzie, adopted this 6th day of 
November, 2007, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner McKenzie, 
   Commissioner Schilling, Mayor Cline 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 6th day of November, 2007. 
 

/s/ David W. Cline 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
  
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney             
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 7th, 2007. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments. No questions or comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline. 
 
 Commissioner Schilling seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2007-820, approving specifications, and authorizing a competitive solicitation 
for bids for the repair of the brick structural wall at 1632 Broadway, the building adjacent to the 
former Gowin Restaurant in the Mid-town TIF District.  
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments. No questions or comments. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline. 



  
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to recess to closed session at 
7:44 p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of considering the 
employment, performance or dismissal of employees of the municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)); 
the price for sale or lease of property (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(6)); and the purchase or lease of real 
property (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(5)).  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline. 
 
 Council reconvened at 8:56 p.m. 
 
 Commissioner Ervin and Commissioner Schilling led discussion on migrating toward the 
City Manager form of government.  Council with Attorney Owen discussed the procedure for 
placing on the ballot. 
 
 Commissioner Schilling seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to adjourned at 
9:07 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline. 
 
        /s/ /Susan J. O’Brien  
                City Clerk  
 
 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a special meeting in the Council Chambers 
at City Hall on November 13, 2007 at 5:15 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Cline presiding. 
 
 Mayor Cline led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call in person:  YEA Commissioner 
Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Joseph McKenzie, YEA Commissioner David Schilling, YEA 
Mayor Cline. 
 
 Also in attendance in person was City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
  Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to recess to closed session at 5:19 
p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of considering the employment, 
performance or dismissal of employees of the municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)).  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Council reconvened at 7:15 p.m.  
 
 Council discussed a request to create additional liquor licenses, the current liquor 



ordinance, gas station on DeWitt Avenue, Futuregen, Agracel, and Marsha’s Bluebird Bakery. 
 
Commissioner Schilling seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adjourned at 7:54 p.m.  
 
Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, 
YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 
        /s/ Susan J. O’Brien 
               City Clerk  
 

 
 



BILLS & PAYROLL: 

 



CITY OF MATTOON

11-16-07 PAYROLL

10-27-07/11-9-07

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,199.99

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,782.03

110 5120-113 OVERTIME 27.27

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 22.67

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,500.77

110 5130-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 158.46

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 985.74

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 154.02

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,241.89

110 5160-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 109.27

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,699.10

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,677.22

110 5180-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 27.78

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,995.27

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,798.95

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 80.54

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 63,967.07

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 549.45

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,040.43

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,073.60

TRAFFIC CONTROL 110 5220-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 570

COMMUNICATION SERVICES 110 5222-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,845.52

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,878.16

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 75,264.93

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 5,967.70

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,910.62

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,877.07

110 5261-113 OVERTIME 27.27

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 559.94

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,559.42

110 5310-113 OVERTIME 9.19

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 30.62

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 23,934.63

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 343.99

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 5,241.15

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,781.58

110 5335-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 995

110 5335-113 OVERTIME 11.25

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,243.25

110 5370-112 SALARIES OF TEMP. EMPLOYEES 840

110 5370-113 OVERTIME 146.28

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,364.48

110 5381-113 OVERTIME 95.25

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,767.22

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,919.72

110 5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 532

110 5511-113 OVERTIME 368.64



CITY OF MATTOON

11-16-07 PAYROLL

10-27-07/11-9-07

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,896.31

110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 825

110 5512-113 OVERTIME 123.12

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 265,020.83

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,733.85

122 5653-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 157.1

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,890.95

RESERVOIRS & WATER SOURCES 211 5351-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 991.01

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,427.19

211 5353-113 OVERTIME 798.1

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,199.58

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,754.46

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 88.67

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,377.31

211 5355-113 OVERTIME 17.73

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 266.34

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,968.82

211 5356-113 OVERTIME 8.91

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 29.71

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 28,927.83

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,603.29

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 9.11

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,079.52

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,414.39

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,334.72

212 5345-113 OVERTIME 17.74

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 266.35

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,968.81

212 5346-113 OVERTIME 8.91

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 29.71

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 23,732.55

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS 213 5361-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,462.64

213 5361-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,080.00

213 5361-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 22.67

*** FUND 213 TOTALS *** 3,565.31

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 323,137.47



CITY OF MATTOON

11-16-07 PAYROLL

10-27-07/11-9-07

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO TIMES             HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 29 2,535.50 46,427.04

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 19 107.72 2,112.19

VACATION PAY 14 265 5,526.50

SALARY PAY 69 12,078.22 253,679.00

SHIFT PAY 5 312 218.4

SICK PAY-AFSCME 9 128.5 2,677.38

COMP PAID 0 9 200.43

OVERTIME PAY 30 292.5 8,618.58

SHIFT PAY 3 430 258

SICK-NON UNION 4 71.5 1,320.17

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 1 3 80.54

VACATION PAY 3 72 1,332.50

COMP EARNED 1 19.5 0

SICK-FD UNION 1 39.5 686.74



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000110 DAVID W CLINE          I-200711012973       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL 10/18-21      091164         965.46

01-000110 DAVID W CLINE          I-200711153240       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL PHONE  091377          50.00

 

01-000551 PAGLIACCI'S            I-5                  110 5110-572        COMM PROMOTIO: WHITE RECEPTION      091448         262.50

 

01-000871 RANDY ERVIN            I-200711153242       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL PHONE  091401          50.00

 

01-001104 JOE MCKENZIE           I-200711153243       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL PHONE  091438          50.00

 

01-001382 CUSTOM INDENTIFICATION I-0200622-IN         110 5110-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NAME BADGES          091391          19.86

 

01-010900 D TO Z SPORTS          I-15669              110 5110-572        COMM PROMOTIO: MAYOR WHITE PLAQUE   091392          75.00

 

01-040490 DAVID SCHILLING        I-200711012989       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL 10/19-21      091168         682.70

01-040490 DAVID SCHILLING        I-200711153241       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL PHONE  091461          50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:       2,205.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001600 AMERICAN STAMP & MARKI I-1613119            110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: STAMP                091361          61.71

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200710312907       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 10-23/29   000000          52.00

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200711143070       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 11-6/13    000000          12.00

 

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-200711153193       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: OCT 07 VR FEES       091355         278.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-21909              110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      091169          50.04

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-52987              110 5120-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: INK CARTRIDGE        091169         109.99

 

01-046600 WARNER'S OFFICE EQUIPM I-0-51648            110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: CARD STOCK PAPER     091474          13.28

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         577.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-1234               110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: CONFERENCE 10/25-26  091162         230.00

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-1859               110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: 9/21 STAFF MEETING   091162          47.00

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-3979               110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: AMTRAK TICKETS       091162         128.00

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-4052               110 5130-571        DUES & MEMBER: PUBLIC INSTITUTION D 091162         100.00

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-5996               110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: NIMS TRAINING 10/12/ 091162          18.50

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-8223               110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: WATER RESOURCES MEET 091163          21.19

 

01-001155 ALAN GILMORE           I-200711012972       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL 10/18-25      091165          45.00

01-001155 ALAN GILMORE           I-200711153200       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 11/7-9       091413         167.33

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:         757.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-51525              110 5150-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      091169          14.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:          14.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-022300 HOWARD'S TRASH         I-298476             110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: PICKUP 3224 SHELBY   091417          20.00

 

01-037951 J. PRESTON OWEN        I-200711153239       110 5160-565        CELLULAR TELE: NOVEMBER CELL PHONE  091447         100.00

 

01-044430 JOHN THOMAS            I-188723.071107      110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOWING               091466         143.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:         263.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-P89111200101       110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TONER                091467         572.05

 

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-1001               110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IL DIGITAL GOVERNMEN 091162         119.90

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200711143068       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-1036             091386          88.08

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200711143069       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-1558             091386          88.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         868.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-3706               110 5180-511        PLANNING & DE: SEPT 07 TA BILLING   091380       1,642.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 180   PLANNING & ZONING        TOTAL:       1,642.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-46156              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             091402          13.05

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-46176              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             091402          18.28

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-46393              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             091402          13.82

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-144589             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: BLANKET CLEANING     091414          16.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200711143114       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT,TOOL BOXES,GLU 091428          11.95

 

01-030056 LAKE LAND FLORALS      I-200711143119       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: POEHLER PLANTER      091430          44.00

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0728306-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: WINDBREAKER          091454         120.27

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0729241-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: UNIFORM INSIGNIA     091454         103.68

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0729336-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BADGES               091454       1,343.00

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0729885-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BADGES               091454          25.47

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0729992-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: GLOVES               091454          66.23

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0730031-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: NAVY BEANIE          091454          12.95

 



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-038331 PF PETTIBONE & CO      I-14353              110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: FLAG PATCHES         091452         108.50

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-21929              110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: SHREDDER             091171          75.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       1,973.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000610 ACCURINT-ACCOUNT #1299 I-1299801-20071031   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: 10/07 SEARCHES       091357          35.75

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0728114-IN         110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: EVIDENCE TAPE,POWDER 091454         327.90

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0729335-IN         110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY STICK        091454         132.64

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:         496.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200711143114       110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT,TOOL BOXES,GLU 091428          23.98

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0729235-IN         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MAG COUPLER          091454          88.13

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0730468-IN         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: VEST SET             091454         590.00

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0730527-IN         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MAG COUPLER          091454          25.18

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:         727.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-004400 BURGER KING            I-200711143118       110 5217-330        FOOD         : OCTOBER PRISONER MEA 091370          13.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 217   CUSTODY OF PRISONERS     TOTAL:          13.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001861 STATE OF IL TREASURER  I-200711123045       110 5222-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: UNSPENT FEDERAL FUND 091346         540.00

 

01-009057 COMM REVOLVING FUND    I-T0806686           110 5222-537        I-WIN ACCESS : COMM SVCS 8/07       091383         542.50

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200711123046       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             091340       1,651.57

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200711143113       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0983             091386         345.49

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200711143114       110 5222-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT,TOOL BOXES,GLU 091428           7.90

 

01-036880 NEXTEL PARTNERS, INC   I-519603086-067      110 5222-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              091343         503.79

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:       3,591.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-200711143117       110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SQUAD REPAIRS        091363         104.36

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-200711143117       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        091363       1,486.02

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-200711143117       110 5223-439        OTHER REPAIR : SQUAD REPAIRS        091363         109.35

 



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2972224            110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RAMPS,TIE DOWNS      091341          64.98

 

01-040358 ROY WALKER COMM. INC.  I-17025              110 5223-742        VEHICLES     : INSTALL IN 2-A-2     091456       1,292.61

01-040358 ROY WALKER COMM. INC.  I-17026              110 5223-742        VEHICLES     : INSTALL 2-D-3        091456       1,134.91

01-040358 ROY WALKER COMM. INC.  I-17028              110 5223-742        VEHICLES     : INSTALL GUN RACK & T 091456         160.00

01-040358 ROY WALKER COMM. INC.  I-17029              110 5223-742        VEHICLES     : INSTALL IN 2-A-1     091456       1,127.61

01-040358 ROY WALKER COMM. INC.  I-17041              110 5223-742        VEHICLES     : INSTALL GUN RACK & T 091456         160.00

01-040358 ROY WALKER COMM. INC.  I-17046              110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: INSTALL DOCKING STAT 091456         240.00

01-040358 ROY WALKER COMM. INC.  I-17081              110 5223-742        VEHICLES     : INSTALL GUN RACK & T 091456         180.00

01-040358 ROY WALKER COMM. INC.  I-17092              110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: INSTALL DOCKING STAT 091456         240.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       6,299.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000650 ROY ALLEN PRICE, JR.   I-200711143112       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: INSTALL FLOOD LIGHTS 091453       1,011.18

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711013004       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1321 RICHMOND        091160          36.24

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2968789            110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BRUSHES              091341          44.44

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2973516            110 5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BULBS,COFFEE         091341          44.98

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2976680            110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: SIMPLE GREEN         091341           9.99

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2984097            110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: PAPER TOWEL HOLDER,C 091341          20.96

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200711143114       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PAINT,TOOL BOXES,GLU 091428          27.95

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-119844-00          110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,CUPS,SPOONS,L 091432         103.77

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-120871-00          110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: CLEANER,TOWELS,CUPS  091432         145.78

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-17608403           110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 11-1/30   091427         506.84

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       1,952.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-014228 EAST CENTRAL TASK FORC I-200711153195       110 5229-821        INTERGOVERNME: TRANSFER OF FUNDS    091354      26,780.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 229   AREA CRIME TASK FORCE    TOTAL:      26,780.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000174 BART OWEN              I-200711012974       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 10/19/07       091167           6.50

 

01-000410 ANDY ADAIR             I-200711153238       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL PHONE  091358          50.00

 

01-000704 MIKE CHISM             I-200711153246       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL PHONE  091376          50.00

 

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-5510               110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MULTIMETER           091162          19.99

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-7218               110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: LODGING              091163          85.57



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-8771               110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 10/10/07 MEETING     091163          49.32

 

01-001010 DENNIS CAMFIELD        I-200711123031       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 11/12-16       091338          32.50

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711123044       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  091336          13.87

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711153199       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE         091360          43.70

 

01-001863 TRI-ANIM HEALTH SERVIC I-FIH72996401        110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: OXIMETER             091469          79.00

 

01-001867 TRAFFIC SAFETY STORE   I-000013215          110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SPEED BUMP           091468         100.37

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-65710              110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BATTERY              091364          59.95

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-65712              110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BATTERIES            091364          12.50

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-65716              110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BATTERIES            091364          30.00

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-65737              110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BATTERIES            091364           3.96

 

01-008870 GARY COLLINSWORTH      I-200711123028       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 10/15-19       091339          32.50

01-008870 GARY COLLINSWORTH      I-200711123029       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 10/29-11/2     091339          55.50

01-008870 GARY COLLINSWORTH      I-200711123030       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 11/5-9         091339          32.50

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-274                110 5241-326        FUEL         : FUEL 10/1-31 FIRE DE 091390       2,208.20

 

01-011875 DENNING AUTOMOTIVE     I-200711143055       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR 98 EXPLORER   091394       1,139.82

 

01-018042 GALLS INCORPORATED     I-5911975900013      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: PULSE OXIMETER       091411          33.49

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-AO-145759          110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN UNIFORMS       091414          44.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200711123022       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             091340          41.94

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200711123023       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             091340          37.62

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200711123024       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             091340          47.66

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200711123025       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0932             091340          40.67

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200711153196       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0658             091386          88.08

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200711153198       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             091386          38.40

 

01-025600 IL MO PRODUCTS COMPANY I-200711153197       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CYLINDER RENTAL, OXY 091420          86.95

 

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-15841              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: FAB CENTER MULLION   091422          37.16

 

01-028980 SEAN JUNGE             I-200711123026       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 10/29-11/2     091342          55.50

01-028980 SEAN JUNGE             I-200711123027       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 11/5-9         091342          32.50

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200711143054       110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: SPRAY PAINT,CLIPS,RO 091428          21.98

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200711143054       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPRAY PAINT,CLIPS,RO 091428          38.51

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-120287-00          110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: FLOOR CLEANER,TOWELS 091432         147.08



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-122083-00          110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,FOIL          091432         163.17

 

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-5949               110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BAR OIL              091437          14.95

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200710232808       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  000000          55.75

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200710232809       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: HWY 16 STA 2         000000          77.43

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200710312908       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1801 PRAIRIE STA 1   000000           9.48

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0731523-IN         110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: JACKET               091454         142.35

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200711143084       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SERVICE CALL         091366         160.00

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2174576.001       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PLATE                091463           5.71

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-19813              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: INK CARTRIDGES       091169         140.96

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-22625              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COPIER,PAPER         091169         157.04

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-49368              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      091169          16.47

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       5,840.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-200711153245       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL PHONE  091410          43.29

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:          43.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-007885 COLES COUNTY ANIMAL AN I-200711143058       110 5280-512        ANIMAL CONTRO: 4TH QTR 07 ANIMAL CO 091381       4,572.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 280   ANIMAL CONTROL           TOTAL:       4,572.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001543 TERI WHITLEY           I-200711012980       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 10/4-26      091170          46.71

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:          46.71

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-0575190            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MOWER LINE           091166          11.98

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012975       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           091156         122.03

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711013005       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 N 12TH           091160         134.23

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711013006       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           091160          16.03

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711123047       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           091336          42.42

 

01-001530 HD SUPPLY UTILITIES LT I-633820-00          110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: POLE SAW CASTING     091415          12.95

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-63993-B            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CABLES               091364           8.00



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-65314              110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: STARTER              091364          50.00

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS    I-200711143059       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: VEHICLE REPAIRS      091372         458.28

 

01-003200 BIGGS ELECTRIC CO      I-008080             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : CIRCUIT BREAKER      091367         150.00

01-003200 BIGGS ELECTRIC CO      I-008452             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : GLASS GLOBE,BULBS    091367          44.60

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-273                110 5320-326        FUEL         : FUEL 10-1/31 PUBLIC  091390       3,650.38

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-80752              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          091388          18.35

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-20274              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GRASS SEED           091393          99.24

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-20317              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WEED & FEED          091393           8.99

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI94565            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: VALVE                091398         167.31

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2983318            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REFLECTIVE TAPE      091351          14.99

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING           I-817997             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     091412          45.00

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-5285               110 5320-363        BACKFILL AND : FILLSAND             091375         355.85

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-4155MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : STREET MATERIAL      091418         378.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-4159MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : STREET MAINT MATERIA 091418         432.00

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-799545        110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               091444          88.08

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200711123051       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0731             091340          88.08

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200711143056       110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : LUMBER,MORTAR MIX,OU 091428         332.54

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200711143056       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUMBER,MORTAR MIX,OU 091428           4.55

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2007-0758          110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SWEAT BANDS          091429           5.00

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2007-0845          110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: FACESHIELDS          091429          25.08

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-488874             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ADAPTERS,PVC,GLUE    091433          77.73

 

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-5873               110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINE & BLADES        091437         130.00

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-72156              110 5320-363        BACKFILL AND : CVS                  091440         189.80

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-72461              110 5320-363        BACKFILL AND : 14 WESTWOOD          091440         109.90

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-72629              110 5320-363        BACKFILL AND : 2417 S 19TH          091440         109.90

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-73104              110 5320-363        BACKFILL AND : DIVISION & B'DWAY    091440         541.80

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-73106              110 5320-363        BACKFILL AND : DIVISION & PRAIRIE   091440         431.90

 

01-036010 MIKE MORRIS TOOL SALES I-107786             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LAMP                 091442           6.20

 



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-12321              110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        091445         105.17

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-12658              110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE & WHEEL ASSEMBL 091445          59.95

 

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-3653               110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: SIGN                 091450          45.00

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-45283              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPAIR LOCK          091451           7.50

 

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1381187-01         110 5320-440        RENTALS      : REPAIR PARTS         091457          27.00

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1381671-01         110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR PARTS         091457         495.15

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1382286-01         110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BREAKER              091457         357.03

 

01-040476 SCHAEFFER MFG CO       I-377524BL           110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: OIL                  091460         605.98

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-4250-5             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BRUSH                091462           3.82

 

01-042303 RON SMITH TRUCKING     I-31336              110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : CA-6                 091455       2,703.34

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2143827.001       110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : BULBS                091463         124.00

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2143827.002       110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : BULBS                091463          62.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-21923              110 5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: PAPER,INK CARTRIDGES 091464         128.95

 

01-048642 WOODY'S MUNICIPAL SUPP I-22484              110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SWEEPER REPAIRS      091477       3,655.01

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      16,741.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-72154              110 5323-351        CONCRETE     : 15TH STREET          091440         559.30

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-73103              110 5323-351        CONCRETE     : DAKOTA               091440       1,426.30

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-73105              110 5323-351        CONCRETE     : 21ST & WESTERN       091440         958.81

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:       2,944.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012981       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 16TH ST              091156          14.89

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012999       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY BRIDGE L 091159          30.52

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711013000       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 17TH & B'DWAY        091159          16.32

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711013001       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     091159          18.07

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711123036       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      091336      13,278.50

 

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-112463             110 5326-432        REPAIR OF BUI: LAKE LAND BLVD       091399         742.43

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-112464             110 5326-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CHARLESTON AVENUE    091399         767.62

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-112465             110 5326-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RT 16 & SWORDS DRIVE 091399       1,036.78

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-112466             110 5326-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RT 16 & 9TH ST       091399          33.81

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:      15,938.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 331  STREET CLEANING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI95190            110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HANDLE               091398          45.36

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 331   STREET CLEANING          TOTAL:          45.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-014220 EAGLES AERIE #3438     I-200711143078       110 5338-579        MISC OTHER PU: 10/13 CLEAN UP DAY B 091397         104.00

 

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20109080           110 5338-579        MISC OTHER PU: CLEANUP DAY ADV      091374         808.32

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F5064184           110 5338-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           091349       5,601.04

 

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-97226              110 5338-579        MISC OTHER PU: WMCI ADVERTISING     091476         150.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 338   REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSALTOTAL:       6,663.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-21049              110 5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: OFFICE SUPPLIES      091464          54.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 370   CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION  TOTAL:          54.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003200 BIGGS ELECTRIC CO      I-9220               110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BULBS                091367         528.86

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-20316              110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WEED & FEED          091393           8.99

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-76897              110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   091406          20.00

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-121521-00          110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: CLEANER              091432          11.98

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200711013008       110 5381-410        UTILITY SERVI: 208 N 19TH           000000         183.38

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-17610175           110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 11-1/30   091427         199.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:         952.73

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012990       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1701 WABASH          091158          53.61

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-120869-00          110 5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS               091432          33.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:          87.39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-88478              110 5384-576        SECURITY SERV: CHANGE TO DAYLIGHT S 091395          45.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:          45.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 388  GARMENT FACTORY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711143110       110 5388-321        NATURAL GAS &: 316 S 32ND           091360          14.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 388   GARMENT FACTORY          TOTAL:          14.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001862 MATTOON HIGH SCHOOL    I-200711143111       110 5505-579        MISC OTHER PU: BAGELFEST ARTS TENT  091436         628.36

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 505   ARTS COUNCIL             TOTAL:         628.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-5174227            110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TOOLS                091166         110.84

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-275                110 5511-326        FUEL         : FUEL 10-1/31 PARK    091390         655.43

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT69367         110 5511-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SAFETY GLOVES        091404         161.94

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200711123042       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             091340          69.56

 

01-028005 JACKSON OIL COMPANY    I-29431              110 5511-326        FUEL         : DIESEL               091423       1,305.50

 

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-5930               110 5511-318        VEHICLE PARTS: OIL                  091437           9.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       2,313.22

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200711013011       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 10-23/29   000000          17.00

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200711143066       110 5512-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         091366          26.45

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:          43.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-6060391            110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TARP REPAIRS         091166          21.72

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012982       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           091156          31.44

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012983       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           091157          39.58

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012991       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           091158          45.99

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012992       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           091158          47.25

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012993       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           091158          36.27

 

01-001363 TURF INNOVATIONS INC   I-13                 110 5541-424        LAWN CARE    : SOD                  091470       2,771.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:       2,993.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012994       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 702 S 13TH           091158          14.89



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 542  LAWSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012995       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 700 S 13TH           091158          14.89

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012996       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           091159          14.89

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012997       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 800 S 14TH           091159          14.89

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012998       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           091159          30.57

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711123035       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1 S 22ND             091336          14.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:         105.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711123033       110 5554-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 22ND ST            091336          49.82

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 554   LITTLE KINZEL PARK       TOTAL:          49.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003200 BIGGS ELECTRIC CO      I-9282               110 5561-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ELECT SUPPLIES       091367          96.85

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200711143061       110 5561-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND EAST      091431         544.53

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200711123041       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             091345         689.14

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       1,330.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200711143062       110 5562-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND WEST      091431         273.82

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-34-45151           110 5562-432        REPAIR OF BUI: LOCKS                091451         197.00

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200711123040       110 5562-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAMPGROUND           091345         788.92

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 562   WEST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       1,259.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-006256 COCA-COLA ENTERPRISES  I-6118017027         110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          091379         217.50

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-88261              110 5563-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA SECURITY      091395          45.00

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200711143063       110 5563-410        UTILITY SERVI: MARINA               091431          67.28

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200711123034       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : MARINA               091345         172.33

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200711123037       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESTROOMS            091345          64.73

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200711123038       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAUSEWAY             091345          38.70

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:         605.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200711143060       110 5564-410        UTILITY SERVI: BEACH                091431          13.80

 



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 564  BEACH AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200711123039       110 5564-322        ELECTRICITY  : BEACH                091345          94.35

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 564   BEACH AREA               TOTAL:         108.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001864 ROBERT L & DIANE MICHA I-200711153194       110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: 15' UTILITY EASEMENT 091356       1,000.00

 

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-200711153248       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: DECEMBER 07 PLEDGE   091382       4,500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       5,500.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20113089           110 5652-511        SOUTH RT45 BU: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEA 091374          73.14

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20113232           110 5652-511        SOUTH RT45 BU: BUSINESS DIST PLAN   091374         702.30

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20114868           110 5652-511        SOUTH RT45 BU: PROPOSED TAX INCREME 091374         699.55

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-21909              110 5652-511        SOUTH RT45 BU: OFFICE SUPPLIES      091169          23.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 652   SOUTH RT45 BUSINESS DISTRTOTAL:       1,498.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-032205 MATT ECON DEV RECAPTUR I-200711153247       110 5752-817        DEBT SERVICES: DECEMBER 07 PYMT #12 091434       1,288.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 752   KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT      TOTAL:       1,288.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     119,878.00



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     C-1087               122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REFUND FOR OVERCHARG 091162           9.90-

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-000720             122 5653-319        MISCELLANEOUS: T-SHIRTS             091162          39.44

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-1393               122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: LODGING 10/2-4       091162         328.04

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-2342               122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 10/30 LUNCH          091162          10.52

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-2748               122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 10/30 BREAKFAST      091162           6.09

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-2796               122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: 9/12/07 MEETING      091162          32.27

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-6427               122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 10/2/07 DINNER       091163          11.09

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-7076               122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: COFFEE               091163           3.43

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711013002       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 091160          18.58

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711013003       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  091160          14.89

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-200711143085       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 11/6-7       091371         224.07

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-200711153244       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: NOVEMBER CELL PHONE  091371          43.29

 

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20108018           122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ON LINE ADVERTISING  091374         109.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-48555              122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: INK CARTRIDGES       091169          95.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         926.79

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:         926.79



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 586  LIGHTWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001814 ANSAR SHRINE CYCLE PAT I-200711143075       123 5586-831        PARADES      : CHRISTMAS PARADE     091362         200.00

 

01-037940 ORIGINAL FIRE PATROL   I-200711143076       123 5586-831        PARADES      : CHRISTMAS PARADE     091446         200.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:         400.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:         400.00



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-200711143077       125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: DRUG SCREEN          091459          30.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:          30.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:          30.00



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-6715               128 5604-561        BUSINESS MEET: 9/28 TIF MEETING     091163          34.95

 

01-001155 ALAN GILMORE           I-200711012972       128 5604-561        BUSINESS MEET: TRAVEL 10/18-25      091165          29.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:          63.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:          63.95



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012978       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE RD     091156          81.79

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:          81.79

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001508 JFNEW                  I-IN6004374          211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: WETLAND PROJECT      091424       1,933.50

          PROJ: 127-500           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

01-001508 JFNEW                  I-IN6004390          211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: WETLAND PROJECT      091424       1,516.96

          PROJ: 127-500           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 352   RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS  TOTAL:       3,450.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-6026884            211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: SUPPLIES             091166          78.97

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012988       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TREATMENT PLAN 091157         103.86

 

01-001730 CARUS PHOSPHATES, INC. I-10005881           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            091373       1,948.58

 

01-001824 BEELMAN LOGISTICS LLC  I-65003              211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 091365         768.92

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-200711143071       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             091439         100.66

 

01-014119 DURKIN EQUIPMENT CO    I-S00004066          211 5353-439        OTHER REPAIR : SERVICE INSTRUMENTAT 091396         485.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2981960            211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ICE BAG              091403           2.38

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2987262            211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HAMMER               091403           3.99

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2988804            211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: PLEDGE,TISSUE        091403          11.48

 

01-017425 FISHER SCIENTIFIC      I-3877254            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LAB SUPPLIES         091408         361.41

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200711123032       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             091340         205.09

 

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-774133             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 091443       2,401.26

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-17608305           211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 11-1/30   091427         184.30

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-574958S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: WATER TESTING        091449          55.00

 

01-040465 SAL CHEMICAL           I-77055              211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            091458       1,853.96

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-BUCS344184         211 5353-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           091426          17.86

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610437           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             091347          15.15

 

01-045575 VWR INTERNATIONAL INC  I-32348267           211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LAB SUPPLIES         091471         103.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:       8,700.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000069 CLINT HOENES           I-200711143087       211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: REIMB BOOTS          091416          75.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012976       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2,WATER DEPT       091156          73.95

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012977       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 091156         735.59

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012979       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2, POLE BARN       091156          36.70

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012988       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    091157       5,207.97

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012988       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    091157          15.86

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012988       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TOWER          091157          20.26

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711013007       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2, PICNIC PAVILION 091160          13.24

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS    I-200711143059       211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: VEHICLE REPAIRS      091372         112.83

 

01-003200 BIGGS ELECTRIC CO      I-009120             211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BUILDING WIRE        091367          59.56

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-20315              211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GRASS SEED           091393          59.50

 

01-011875 DENNING AUTOMOTIVE     I-200711143083       211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RESURFACE DRUMS      091394          50.40

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2981435            211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: MOWER PARTS          091351          13.03

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2987974            211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT MIXER          091403           3.49

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2994241            211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: LADDER               091403         126.99

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-5285               211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: FILLSAND             091375         355.85

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO C-1007683-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : CREDIT               091421         560.00-

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1006858-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : BALL VALVE           091421         117.50

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1006907-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : COPPER               091421         892.80

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-4003754-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : SADDLE               091421         342.24

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200711143056       211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUMBER,MORTAR MIX,OU 091428          16.80

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-119793-01          211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            091432          36.85

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-119793-02          211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY              091432          15.85

 

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1381719-01         211 5354-440        RENTALS      : RENTAL BREAKER       091457          35.00

 

01-040476 SCHAEFFER MFG CO       I-377524BL           211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: OIL                  091460         605.98

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-BUCS344145         211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SONOMA REPAIRS       091426          79.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       8,542.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-273                211 5355-326        FUEL         : FUEL 10-1/31 PUBLIC  091390       3,650.37

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-87550              211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : TRANSPONDERS         091441       5,225.00



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-87611              211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : TRANSPONDERS         091441       3,030.81

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1J61655001         211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      091464          32.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:      11,938.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711123048       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        091336          38.65

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711123049       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           091337          15.07

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711123050       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        091337         497.25

 

01-001125 DEBBIE CREAN           I-200711143109       211 5356-572        COMMUNITY PRO: AWWA CONF MEETING 11 091389          66.39

 

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-3708               211 5356-511        PLANNING & DE: SEPT 07 GIS BILLING  091380         990.00

 

01-017450 FIT TO A TEE           I-0102868            211 5356-572        COMMUNITY PRO: WIND SHIRTS          091409         200.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       1,807.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-200711143155       211 5714-817        2003 WATERWOR: 2003 REFUNDING BOND  091407     514,302.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 714   DEBT SERVICE             TOTAL:     514,302.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024150 IL EPA                 I-200711143120       211 5731-817        DEBT SERVICES: WATER REVOLVING FUND 091419     261,214.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 731   DEBT SERVICE             TOTAL:     261,214.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:     810,038.61



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-1207487-0          212 5342-362        MANHOLES CASI: CONCRETE RINGS       091387         368.00

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-1210482-0          212 5342-362        MANHOLES CASI: LID                  091387         139.00

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS    I-200711143059       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: VEHICLE REPAIRS      091372          20.84

 

01-008981 COMMERCIAL ALIGNMENT & I-592                212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: ALIGNMENT            091384          41.95

 

01-021400 ADRIAN P HEUERMANN     I-200711153237       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WEAR METAL KITS      091359          54.00

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-5285               212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FILLSAND             091375         355.84

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-72155              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: SEWER JOB            091440         149.85

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-72157              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 18TH & MOULTRIE      091440         149.85

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-72459              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: SEWER REPAIRS        091440         189.80

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-72460              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: N 17TH STREET        091440         368.00

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-87797              212 5342-361        SEWER PIPE   : PIPE,PVC COUPLING    091441         513.10

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-87797              212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: PIPE,PVC COUPLING    091441         394.49

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-87840              212 5342-364        SEWER LINE RE: MUNI BALL            091441         391.00

 

01-040476 SCHAEFFER MFG CO       I-377524BL           212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: OIL                  091460         605.97

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-BUCS343235         212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           091426          17.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       3,759.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711123020       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        091336          28.39

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711123020       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWER    091336         202.04

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711123020       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  091336          16.77

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711123020       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWER    091336          25.59

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711123020       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        091336          20.33

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711123020       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   091336          19.20

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711123020       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      091336          16.60

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200711143056       212 5343-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUMBER,MORTAR MIX,OU 091428          12.78

 

01-044400 FERRELLGAS             I-1018019837         212 5343-326        FUEL         : PROPANE              091405         651.03

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:         992.73

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012984       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH GRIT BLDG  091157          42.85

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012985       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH SLUDGE BLD 091157         103.78

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012986       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH            091157         313.35

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711012987       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH            091157          21.31



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711123020       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TREATMENT PLAN 091336       2,746.49

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711123020       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SAND FILTER BLDG     091336           6.18

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711123020       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  091336          97.67

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-1774369630         212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              091350         206.87

 

01-001777 TESTAMERICAN LABORATOR I-50061542           212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SLUDGE & PRETREATMEN 091465         510.00

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-X13829             212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: LOADER REPAIRS       091368         216.73

 

01-003312 BODINE ELECTRIC        I-0037003            212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SERVICE CALL         091369       1,447.79

 

01-007090 CM WALKER TRUCKING INC I-102407             212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SLUDGE HAULING       091378       1,127.50

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-23144001           212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : INSTALL RELAYS & REW 091385       1,012.99

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-200711143065       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             091439          62.12

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT69263         212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : PARTS                091404          39.06

 

01-017425 FISHER SCIENTIFIC      I-3681378            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SUPPLIES             091408         202.36

01-017425 FISHER SCIENTIFIC      I-3711570            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FISHER SCIENTIFIC    091408          95.39

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-799778        212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : BELT DRESSING        091444           6.32

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200711123019       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             091340          93.42

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200711143088       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0475             091386          88.08

 

01-025600 IL MO PRODUCTS COMPANY I-00031520           212 5344-440        RENTALS      : CYLINDER RENTAL      091420          30.54

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2007-0828          212 5344-313        MEDICAL & SAF: RESPIRATOR,GLOVES    091429          36.08

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-118891-00          212 5344-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS               091432          95.30

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-488773             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : PIPE,COUPLING,ADAPTE 091433           3.07

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-488774             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : COUPLING             091433           3.58

 

01-031900 MATTOON AUTO SALVAGE   I-81812              212 5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SEAT BELT            091435          20.00

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-12591              212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : MOWER PARTS          091445         266.11

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-12657              212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : PARTS                091445         121.98

 

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-3644               212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SIGN                 091450          45.00

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F5064799           212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SLUDGE DISPOSAL      091349         180.70

 



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-039211 ERC/COLES COUNTY LANDF I-001508             212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SLUDGE DISPOSAL      091400       1,938.00

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200711143082       212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : TIRE REPAIRS         091366          13.00

 

01-040800 SEARS                  I-T636194            212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : OUTDOOR BUILDING     091344         399.99

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2164843.002       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : FUSES                091463         122.60

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-02745              212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: BULBS                091473         102.28

 

01-045904 WALKER FARMS           I-200711143079       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: PLANTING SOYBEANS    091472         128.00

01-045904 WALKER FARMS           I-200711143080       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: HARVESTING CHARGES   091472       1,370.14

01-045904 WALKER FARMS           I-200711143081       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: CUSTOM DRILLING SEED 091472          70.00

 

01-046615 WATTS COPY SYSTEMS     I-367958             212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : COPIER 11/8-12/8     091475          77.03

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      13,463.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-273                212 5345-326        FUEL         : FUEL 10-1/31 PUBLIC  091390       3,650.37

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-46486              212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             091402           8.46

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200711123043       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE FOR UTILITY  091348       1,500.00

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200711123043       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : ROLLS OF STAMPS      091348          78.00

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-87550              212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : TRANSPONDERS         091441       5,225.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-87611              212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : TRANSPONDERS         091441       3,030.81

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1J61655001         212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      091464          32.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:      13,525.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-028977 JULIE INC              I-10-07-0946         212 5346-579        MISC OTHER PU: OCT 07 MESSAGES      091425         143.45

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         143.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      31,884.51



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 213  CEMETERY FUND

DEPARTMENT: 361  MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711143067       213 5361-321        NATURAL GAS &: 917 N 22ND           091360          30.18

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200711143086       213 5361-321        NATURAL GAS &: 917 N 22ND           091360          72.45

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200711123021       213 5361-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2055             091340         114.84

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200710302906       213 5361-410        UTILITY SERVI: 917 N 22ND           000000          58.28

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200711013009       213 5361-410        UTILITY SERVI: N 19TH               000000           5.67

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-12495              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        091445         151.96

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-12632              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BELT                 091445          24.00

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 361   MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS TOTAL:         457.38

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 213   CEMETERY FUND            TOTAL:         457.38

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     963,679.24



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 110-5110-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             19.86         750         484.14

          110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    200.00       4,100       1,699.29

          110-5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               1,648.16       2,500       1,205.11-  Y

          110-5110-572        COMM PROMOTIONS & RELATION        337.50       3,500          25.00

          110-5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   125.03       5,000       3,484.25

          110-5120-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 109.99       1,000         890.01

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN        278.00       7,500       3,860.00

          110-5120-802        HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE R         64.00       1,000         438.75

          110-5130-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE          298.19       1,000         336.35

          110-5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 358.83       2,000       1,272.01

          110-5130-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                100.00       1,000         660.55

          110-5150-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    14.66       2,500       2,184.72

          110-5160-565        CELLULAR TELEPHONE REIMBUR        100.00       1,200         500.00

          110-5160-579        OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES          163.00       7,500         923.33-  Y

          110-5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            572.05       1,000         347.97

          110-5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 119.90       5,000       4,350.71

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A        176.16       2,161         927.76

          110-5180-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES      1,642.50      15,000       4,563.52

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    75.98       3,600       1,814.43

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING             1,780.10       1,500         583.98-  Y

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             55.95       2,000          90.48-  Y

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                            45.15       2,500       1,286.27

          110-5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVICE                    16.00         250         180.00

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            460.54       4,000       2,675.63

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         35.75         750         514.25

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            727.29       6,000       2,133.29

          110-5217-330        FOOD                               13.96         400         332.80

          110-5222-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 540.00       2,000      12,954.25-  Y

          110-5222-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              7.90         100           7.10

          110-5222-532        TELEPHONE                       1,997.06      26,000      11,741.44

          110-5222-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    503.79       7,000       3,745.17

          110-5222-537        I-WIN ACCESS CHARGE               542.50       8,000       5,732.50

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     649.34       4,000       1,119.48

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,486.02      20,000      11,532.84

          110-5223-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS        109.35         750         118.12-  Y

          110-5223-742        VEHICLES                        4,055.13      87,550       8,962.76-  Y

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 280.50       2,500         801.74

          110-5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  44.98       1,000         738.40

          110-5224-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         36.24      50,000      23,877.90

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             1,083.57      15,000       5,146.98

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         506.84       6,400       2,762.12

          110-5229-821        INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPENDIT     26,780.00     200,000     119,173.00

          110-5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   336.45       2,500       1,410.62

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 310.25       3,500       1,111.34

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         187.32       6,000       3,669.28

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               175.84      15,000       9,683.62

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 220.35       6,000       2,857.60



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             44.22       7,500       5,004.95

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             57.57      15,000       9,606.72

          110-5241-326        FUEL                            2,208.20      18,500       8,179.93

          110-5241-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  142.66       1,700         825.31

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,336.98      15,000       4,277.56

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         294.37       5,000       1,711.13

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       3,600       2,034.76

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 382.39      24,000      16,000.23

          110-5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVICES                   44.00       5,500       5,372.05

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     43.29       1,200         896.97

          110-5280-512        ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES         4,572.75      18,291       9,145.50

          110-5310-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB          46.71           0         409.29-  Y

          110-5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   128.95       2,000       1,306.31

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         113.16       1,500         765.78-  Y

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,239.57      25,000      15,926.99

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            382.95      10,000      11,705.31-  Y

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            314.71       7,500       3,774.45

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            3,650.38      35,000      14,657.06

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE      4,226.48      35,000       8,080.52

          110-5320-363        BACKFILL AND SURFACE MATER      1,739.15      10,000       1,582.89

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             4,722.31      12,500       2,568.21-  Y

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 18.35      10,000       7,363.57

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            72.00       5,000         435.75-  Y

          110-5320-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         45.00       2,500         939.98-  Y

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                          88.08       5,000       1,964.60

          110-5323-351        CONCRETE                        2,944.41      20,000       4,030.37

          110-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI     13,358.30     150,000      58,720.07

          110-5326-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             2,580.64       5,000      15,028.85-  Y

          110-5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      45.36       5,000         771.05

          110-5338-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES               5,601.04      18,000       3,068.95

          110-5338-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      1,062.32       5,000       7,801.05-  Y

          110-5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  54.51       2,000          37.91

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  11.98       2,500       1,085.17

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            557.85       1,000         344.84

          110-5381-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  183.38       3,000       1,819.22

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         199.52       2,200         773.36

          110-5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             33.78       2,500       1,890.96

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             53.61       6,000       3,640.23

          110-5384-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.50           0          45.50-  Y

          110-5388-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             14.89         300         210.66

          110-5505-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        628.36       4,000       3,299.74

          110-5511-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         161.94         500          88.06

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 110.84       8,000       3,727.58

          110-5511-318        VEHICLE PARTS                       9.95       2,000       1,960.80

          110-5511-326        FUEL                            1,960.93      10,000       1,472.87

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          69.56       1,800       1,297.43

          110-5512-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 26.45       2,500       1,613.81

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE         17.00       6,500         160.00



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             21.72      10,000       4,616.46-  Y

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            200.53      16,500      11,771.29

          110-5541-424        LAWN CARE                       2,771.50       1,500       4,806.37-  Y

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        105.02       6,000       4,295.91

          110-5554-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         49.82         500         309.23

          110-5561-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             96.85       3,000       2,856.87

          110-5561-322        ELECTRICITY                       689.14       8,000         812.89-  Y

          110-5561-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  544.53       3,500         468.27

          110-5562-322        ELECTRICITY                       788.92      12,500       5,635.95

          110-5562-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  273.82       3,000         112.74

          110-5562-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               197.00       2,500         611.05

          110-5563-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP        217.50      28,000       8,674.72

          110-5563-322        ELECTRICITY                       275.76       4,000       2,024.45

          110-5563-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   67.28       5,000       4,565.64

          110-5563-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         800         427.34

          110-5564-322        ELECTRICITY                        94.35       1,250         626.39

          110-5564-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   13.80         400         333.40

          110-5651-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      1,000.00      42,500      33,122.14

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              4,500.00      60,000      22,500.00

          110-5652-511        SOUTH RT45 BUSINESS DISTRI      1,498.24      75,000         520.39-  Y

          110-5752-817        DEBT SERVICES                   1,288.89      15,467       6,444.77

          122-5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    95.98       1,750         930.17

          122-5653-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             39.44       1,000         288.59

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         33.47       2,500       1,996.87

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     43.29       1,000         696.97

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                       109.00      20,000       2,311.19-  Y

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           32.27       1,750       1,572.64

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 573.34       3,000         406.40

          123-5586-831        PARADES                           400.00       2,000       1,600.00

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         30.00      10,000       9,745.00

          128-5604-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           63.95       1,000         481.07

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             81.79       5,000      10,979.18-  Y

          211-5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS OTHER THAN BUI      3,450.46     200,000      76,608.32-  Y

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     2.38         500         177.26

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  11.48         500         439.31-  Y

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       6,972.72     190,000      75,664.71

          211-5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                   3.99       1,000         466.16

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            464.49      12,500       7,089.91

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            103.86      20,000      19,411.71

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                    78.97       7,500       1,714.41

          211-5353-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 17.86         250         114.28

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        184.30       2,000         679.90

          211-5353-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV        485.00       3,500       2,335.00

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        100.66       3,000       2,219.97

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         55.00       7,000       4,338.96

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                            15.15         600         378.55

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         205.09       3,500       2,045.07

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          75.00       1,000          15.64



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 126.99       3,000       1,715.32

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     718.81       4,000       2,568.18

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            192.05       1,500         114.86

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          6,103.57      55,000      25,212.32

          211-5354-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        355.85      15,000       9,053.77

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS            792.54      12,000       4,892.92

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA         13.03      10,000       3,093.10

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                129.44       3,000       2,122.02-  Y

          211-5354-440        RENTALS                            35.00       2,000       1,965.00

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    32.48       5,500         396.66

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            3,650.37      35,000      14,699.57

          211-5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      8,255.81      15,000       3,831.92-  Y

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            550.97      20,000      14,255.94

          211-5356-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES        990.00      30,000      10,069.76

          211-5356-572        COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELA        266.39           0       7,073.79-  Y

          211-5714-817        2003 WATERWORKS REFUNDING     514,302.50     590,405       1,800.00

          211-5731-817        DEBT SERVICES                 261,214.61     522,429           0.22-  Y

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     680.81      10,000       6,519.89

          212-5342-361        SEWER PIPE                        513.10       5,000       4,486.90

          212-5342-362        MANHOLES CASINGS & LIDS           507.00       5,000       3,420.08

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      1,213.34      10,000       5,914.25-  Y

          212-5342-364        SEWER LINE REPAIR MATERIAL        391.00      10,000       7,214.68

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES         394.49      10,000       4,042.66

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 59.81       4,000       3,638.67

          212-5343-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             12.78         500         487.22

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM        328.92      23,000      15,829.63

          212-5343-326        FUEL                              651.03           0         651.03-  Y

          212-5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   102.28       2,500       1,768.18

          212-5344-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  95.30       4,000       3,130.72

          212-5344-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          36.08       1,500         924.03

          212-5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      20.00       1,500       1,116.32

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            852.75      15,000         930.42

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      3,331.63     422,500     259,900.91

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI        962.71      40,000      18,089.58

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,447.79      40,000      24,911.62

          212-5344-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                216.73       5,000       3,720.79

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI      1,025.99      25,000      11,122.10

          212-5344-440        RENTALS                            30.54       2,000       1,865.08

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC      4,876.46      25,000       4,992.32-  Y

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         388.37       6,000       2,656.63

          212-5344-814        COPY MACHINE                       77.03       1,000         450.10

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    32.48       5,500       4,130.10

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            3,650.37      35,000      14,699.61

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                         1,586.46      12,500       4,235.70

          212-5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      8,255.81      15,000       3,831.92-  Y

          212-5346-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        143.45       1,000         692.20

          213-5361-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            102.63       2,200       1,413.73

          213-5361-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   63.95       1,750       1,389.67



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          213-5361-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               175.96       2,000         930.23

          213-5361-532        TELEPHONE                         114.84       2,500       1,692.53

                                TOTAL:                      963,679.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                      2,205.52

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          577.02

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                  757.02

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                             14.66

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                      263.00

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               868.11

                    110-180                 PLANNING & ZONING                                 1,642.50

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             1,973.18

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                              496.29

                    110-213                 PATROL                                              727.29

                    110-217                 CUSTODY OF PRISONERS                                 13.96

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                            3,591.25

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               6,299.84

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  1,952.13

                    110-229                 AREA CRIME TASK FORCE                            26,780.00

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            5,840.60

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                               43.29

                    110-280                 ANIMAL CONTROL                                    4,572.75

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                   46.71

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          16,741.09

                    110-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                            2,944.41

                    110-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                  15,938.94

                    110-331                 STREET CLEANING                                      45.36

                    110-338                 REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSAL                         6,663.36

                    110-370                 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION                              54.51

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                  952.73

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                      87.39

                    110-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                       45.50

                    110-388                 GARMENT FACTORY                                      14.89

                    110-505                 ARTS COUNCIL                                        628.36

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                               2,313.22

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                                  43.45

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                     2,993.75

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                         105.02

                    110-554                 LITTLE KINZEL PARK                                   49.82

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                   1,330.52



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-562                 WEST CAMPGROUND                                   1,259.74

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                         605.54

                    110-564                 BEACH AREA                                          108.15

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              5,500.00

                    110-652                 SOUTH RT45 BUSINESS DISTR                         1,498.24

                    110-752                 KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT                               1,288.89

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    119,878.00

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                            926.79

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                      926.79

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                          400.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                  400.00

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                             30.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                              30.00

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                                 63.95

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                     63.95

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                             81.79

                    211-352                 RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS                           3,450.46

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                             8,700.95

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                8,542.28

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                          11,938.66

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          1,807.36

                    211-714                 DEBT SERVICE                                    514,302.50

                    211-731                 DEBT SERVICE                                    261,214.61

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                      810,038.61

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           3,759.55

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                                 992.73

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        13,463.66

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                          13,525.12

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            143.45

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       31,884.51

                    213-361                 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS                            457.38

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    213  TOTAL              CEMETERY FUND                                       457.38

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     963,679.24



11/16/2007 10:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               127 LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES        500      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                 3,450.46

                                                                     ** PROJECT 127 TOTAL **          3,450.46

 

    NO ERRORS



11/16/2007 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-331033974          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: OCT COBRA            091479          34.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:          34.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000794 EMC NATIONAL LIFE COMP I-200711143053       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: NOVEMBER 07 LIFE INS 091480       2,556.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,556.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000237 FLEXIBLE SPENDING CLEA I-200711143057       221 5419-211        MISC EXPENSES: NOVEMBER FSA FEES    091481          75.00

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 419   MISCELLEANOUS EXPENSE    TOTAL:          75.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       2,665.88

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       2,665.88



11/16/2007 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION         34.48     160,000      91,464.36

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,556.40      30,500      15,110.10

          221-5419-211        MISC EXPENSES                      75.00           0          75.00-  Y

                                TOTAL:                        2,665.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                    34.48

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,556.40

                    221-419                 MISCELLEANOUS EXPENSE                                75.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             2,665.88

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       2,665.88

    NO ERRORS



11/16/2007 12:36 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000250 CARLE CLINIC ASSOC     I-200711143124       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE CLINIC ASSOC   605127          16.23

01-000250 CARLE CLINIC ASSOC     I-200711143158       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE CLINIC ASSOC   605160         341.68

01-000250 CARLE CLINIC ASSOC     I-200711153202       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE CLINIC ASSOC   605196          76.59

 

01-000251 CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSOC  I-200711143127       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSO 605130         152.35

01-000251 CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSOC  I-200711143162       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSO 605164         379.34

01-000251 CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSOC  I-200711153206       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSO 605200         848.75

 

01-000252 MARIA HORVAT MD        I-200711143135       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MARIA HORVAT MD      605138         161.83

01-000252 MARIA HORVAT MD        I-200711153216       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MARIA HORVAT MD      605210          10.40

 

01-000253 IN HOME MEDICAL        I-200711153219       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: IN HOME MEDICAL      605213          16.76

 

01-000254 LAKELAND RADIOLOGISTS  I-200711143138       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LAKELAND RADIOLOGIST 605141          66.15

01-000254 LAKELAND RADIOLOGISTS  I-200711153176       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LAKELAND RADIOLOGIST 605178         201.29

01-000254 LAKELAND RADIOLOGISTS  I-200711153223       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LAKELAND RADIOLOGIST 605217         381.29

 

01-000255 SARAH BUSH-HEALTH INS  I-200711143146       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SARAH BUSH-HEALTH IN 605149      14,101.83

01-000255 SARAH BUSH-HEALTH INS  I-200711153186       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SARAH BUSH-HEALTH IN 605188       9,090.79

01-000255 SARAH BUSH-HEALTH INS  I-200711153229       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SARAH BUSH-HEALTH IN 605223       9,661.67

 

01-000256 SBL PHYSICIAN BILLING  I-200711143147       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SBL PHYSICIAN BILLIN 605150       3,291.01

01-000256 SBL PHYSICIAN BILLING  I-200711153187       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SBL PHYSICIAN BILLIN 605189       5,135.70

01-000256 SBL PHYSICIAN BILLING  I-200711153230       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SBL PHYSICIAN BILLIN 605224       4,564.00

 

01-000257 SELVIDGE CHIROPRACTIC  I-200711143149       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SELVIDGE CHIROPRACTI 605152          18.58

01-000257 SELVIDGE CHIROPRACTIC  I-200711153188       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SELVIDGE CHIROPRACTI 605190          10.47

01-000257 SELVIDGE CHIROPRACTIC  I-200711153231       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SELVIDGE CHIROPRACTI 605225          18.58

 

01-000265 JAMES KOHLMANN         I-200711153175       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: JAMES KOHLMANN       605177         109.28

 

01-000277 JERRY L BOYD PHD       I-200711143123       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: JERRY L BOYD PHD     605126          64.00

 

01-000280 ST JOHNS HOSPITAL-SPRI I-200711143152       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: ST JOHNS HOSPITAL-SP 605155          16.34

01-000280 ST JOHNS HOSPITAL-SPRI I-200711153190       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: ST JOHNS HOSPITAL-SP 605192         613.75

 

01-000284 COLES CO MENTAL HEALTH I-200711143128       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COLES CO MENTAL HEAL 605131          68.00

01-000284 COLES CO MENTAL HEALTH I-200711143163       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COLES CO MENTAL HEAL 605165          58.50

 

01-000285 CARLE FOUNDATION       I-200711143159       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE FOUNDATION     605161         827.70

01-000285 CARLE FOUNDATION       I-200711153203       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE FOUNDATION     605197         882.18

 

01-000293 DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING SVC I-200711143167       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING S 605169          15.21

 

01-000294 EFFINGHAM OBSTETRICS   I-200711153211       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: EFFINGHAM OBSTETRICS 605205          60.06

 



11/16/2007 12:36 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000295 FAMILY CARE ASSOC      I-200711153212       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: FAMILY CARE ASSOC    605206         126.84

 

01-000296 MARSHALL CLINIC EFFING I-200711153178       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MARSHALL CLINIC EFFI 605180         258.15

 

01-000297 OKEECHOBEE HOSPITAL IN I-200711153182       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: OKEECHOBEE HOSPITAL  605184       8,624.36

 

01-000308 LELAND E MCNEILL MD    I-200711143140       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LELAND E MCNEILL MD  605143         426.09

01-000308 LELAND E MCNEILL MD    I-200711153179       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LELAND E MCNEILL MD  605181          51.16

01-000308 LELAND E MCNEILL MD    I-200711153227       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LELAND E MCNEILL MD  605221         483.58

 

01-000309 MITCHELL JERDAN AMB SE I-200711153181       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MITCHELL JERDAN AMB  605183         557.43

 

01-000311 UROLOGY ASSOCIATES     I-200711143153       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: UROLOGY ASSOCIATES   605156         177.11

01-000311 UROLOGY ASSOCIATES     I-200711153191       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: UROLOGY ASSOCIATES   605193         435.17

01-000311 UROLOGY ASSOCIATES     I-200711153235       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: UROLOGY ASSOCIATES   605229         319.98

 

01-000313 HELMS CHIROPRACTIC     I-200711153172       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HELMS CHIROPRACTIC   605174          78.23

01-000313 HELMS CHIROPRACTIC     I-200711153215       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HELMS CHIROPRACTIC   605209          48.96

 

01-000321 DONALD FREESMEIER DC   I-200711153170       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DONALD FREESMEIER DC 605172          15.13

01-000321 DONALD FREESMEIER DC   I-200711153213       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DONALD FREESMEIER DC 605207          88.52

 

01-000322 WILLIAM HOUSEWORTH MD  I-200711153217       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: WILLIAM HOUSEWORTH M 605211         165.19

 

01-000323 HUTTI CHIROPRACTIC CEN I-200711143136       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HUTTI CHIROPRACTIC C 605139         328.32

01-000323 HUTTI CHIROPRACTIC CEN I-200711153218       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HUTTI CHIROPRACTIC C 605212          32.03

 

01-000325 CARL JOHNSON MD        I-200711153173       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARL JOHNSON MD      605175          68.42

01-000325 CARL JOHNSON MD        I-200711153174       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARL JOHNSON MD      605176          11.26

01-000325 CARL JOHNSON MD        I-200711153221       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARL JOHNSON MD      605215          68.42

 

01-000326 HARIKRISHNA P PATEL MD I-200711153183       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HARIKRISHNA P PATEL  605185          44.24

 

01-000327 PRAIRIE CARDIOVASCULAR I-200711143143       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PRAIRIE CARDIOVASCUL 605146          33.56

01-000327 PRAIRIE CARDIOVASCULAR I-200711153185       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PRAIRIE CARDIOVASCUL 605187       2,578.93

01-000327 PRAIRIE CARDIOVASCULAR I-200711153228       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PRAIRIE CARDIOVASCUL 605222         124.84

 

01-000328 WILLIAM G SCHUBERT MD  I-200711143148       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: WILLIAM G SCHUBERT M 605151          35.07

 

01-000334 SIU PHYSICIANS         I-200711153233       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SIU PHYSICIANS       605227         128.27

 

01-000340 BRUCE SEMANS MD        I-200711153232       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BRUCE SEMANS MD      605226          77.03

 

01-000344 PROVENA COVENANT       I-200711143144       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PROVENA COVENANT     605147         771.54

 

01-000355 GATEWAY MEDICAL GROUP  I-200711153171       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: GATEWAY MEDICAL GROU 605173          45.24



11/16/2007 12:36 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000355 GATEWAY MEDICAL GROUP  I-200711153214       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: GATEWAY MEDICAL GROU 605208         223.72

 

01-000374 REGIONAL FOOT CENTER L I-200711143145       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: REGIONAL FOOT CENTER 605148          11.26

 

01-000379 SPRINGFIELD RADIOLOGIS I-200711153234       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SPRINGFIELD RADIOLOG 605228         114.89

 

01-000389 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH      I-200711143157       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BEHAVIORAL HEALTH    605159          14.35

 

01-000441 DECATUR MEMORIAL HOSPI I-200711143164       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DECATUR MEMORIAL HOS 605166      19,323.07

 

01-000442 FAMILY MEDICINE CLINIC I-200711153169       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: FAMILY MEDICINE CLIN 605171          10.87

 

01-000503 GANDOLFI CHIROPRACTIC  I-200711143133       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: GANDOLFI CHIROPRACTI 605136          50.61

 

01-000538 HANGER PROSTH & ORTH-M I-200711143134       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HANGER PROSTH & ORTH 605137         779.86

 

01-000578 CENTRAL IL PHYSICAL TH I-200711143126       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CENTRAL IL PHYSICAL  605129          41.16

01-000578 CENTRAL IL PHYSICAL TH I-200711143161       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CENTRAL IL PHYSICAL  605163          12.02

01-000578 CENTRAL IL PHYSICAL TH I-200711153205       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CENTRAL IL PHYSICAL  605199          55.37

 

01-000579 LABORATORY CORP OF AME I-200711143137       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LABORATORY CORP OF A 605140          11.81

01-000579 LABORATORY CORP OF AME I-200711153222       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LABORATORY CORP OF A 605216          20.34

 

01-000590 BACK TO HEALTH PHYS GR I-200711143156       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BACK TO HEALTH PHYS  605158          17.38

 

01-000643 CONFIDENTIALLY YOURS   I-200711153208       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CONFIDENTIALLY YOURS 605202          85.49

 

01-000648 PODIATRY MEDICAL SURGI I-200711153184       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PODIATRY MEDICAL SUR 605186         383.08

 

01-000723 CARLE PHYSICIAN SERVIC I-200711143125       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE PHYSICIAN SERV 605128          11.78

01-000723 CARLE PHYSICIAN SERVIC I-200711143160       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE PHYSICIAN SERV 605162          17.10

01-000723 CARLE PHYSICIAN SERVIC I-200711153204       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE PHYSICIAN SERV 605198         133.10

 

01-000748 MATTOON EYE CENTER     I-200711153226       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MATTOON EYE CENTER   605220         138.17

 

01-000772 DECATUR RADIOLOGY PHYS I-200711143129       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DECATUR RADIOLOGY PH 605132          35.84

01-000772 DECATUR RADIOLOGY PHYS I-200711143165       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DECATUR RADIOLOGY PH 605167          32.00

01-000772 DECATUR RADIOLOGY PHYS I-200711153209       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DECATUR RADIOLOGY PH 605203          44.80

 

01-000852 DMH DBA CIPS ENTA INST I-200711143130       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DMH DBA CIPS ENTA IN 605133           3.68

 

01-001034 LINCOLNLAND HOME CARE  I-200711143139       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LINCOLNLAND HOME CAR 605142         164.32

01-001034 LINCOLNLAND HOME CARE  I-200711153224       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LINCOLNLAND HOME CAR 605218         470.81

 

01-001080 MEDICAL OUTSOURCING SE I-200711143141       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MEDICAL OUTSOURCING  605144       2,025.64

 



11/16/2007 12:36 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001238 LAKES REGION IMAGING L I-200711153177       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LAKES REGION IMAGING 605179          33.63

 

01-001384 MATTOON DIALYSIS       I-200711153225       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MATTOON DIALYSIS     605219       5,907.19

 

01-001452 DESERT HEMATOLOGY ONCO I-200711143166       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DESERT HEMATOLOGY ON 605168           5.79

 

01-001551 SKAGGS HEALTH CLINICS  I-200711143150       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SKAGGS HEALTH CLINIC 605153         122.39

 

01-001809 DMH DBA CIPS OLIVER DO I-200711153210       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DMH DBA CIPS OLIVER  605204       3,668.78

 

01-001810 MEDICAL INCOME MANAGEM I-200711153180       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MEDICAL INCOME MANAG 605182         103.50

 

01-001832 COMBS CHIROPRACTIC & W I-200711153207       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COMBS CHIROPRACTIC & 605201           9.29

 

01-001858 SOUTHERN IL DERMATOLOG I-200711143151       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SOUTHERN IL DERMATOL 605154          10.63

01-001858 SOUTHERN IL DERMATOLOG I-200711153189       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SOUTHERN IL DERMATOL 605191           9.44

 

01-001865 APL CLINICAL PATHOLOGY I-200711143121       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: APL CLINICAL PATHOLO 605125          84.00

 

01-001866 RONALD MINGS, MD       I-200711143142       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: RONALD MINGS, MD     605145          34.36

 

01-001868 ASSOCIATED ANESTHESIOL I-200711153201       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: ASSOCIATED ANESTHESI 605195       1,440.00

 

01-001869 JETHWANI REHABILITATIO I-200711153220       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: JETHWANI REHABILITAT 605214         293.12

 

01-017610 RODNEY G FLEMING OD    I-200711143132       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: RODNEY G FLEMING OD  605135          12.60

 

01-050850 DR ZAVERI & ASSCOIATES I-200711143131       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DR ZAVERI & ASSCOIAT 605134         608.67

01-050850 DR ZAVERI & ASSCOIATES I-200711153168       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DR ZAVERI & ASSCOIAT 605170          36.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:     104,076.07

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000258 CAREMARK INC           I-200711143154       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : CAREMARK INC         605157       8,499.02

01-000258 CAREMARK INC           I-200711153192       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : CAREMARK INC         605194      13,415.24

01-000258 CAREMARK INC           I-200711153236       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : CAREMARK INC         605230       9,710.14

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      31,624.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     135,700.47

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     135,700.47



11/16/2007 12:36 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                104,076.07   1,050,000     331,728.99

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      31,624.40     460,000     215,215.87

                                TOTAL:                      135,700.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                  104,076.07

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        31,624.40

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           135,700.47

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     135,700.47

    NO ERRORS



11/16/2007 10:56 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200711143064       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       1,219.50

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200711143074       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       2,464.55

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       3,684.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       3,684.05

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       3,684.05



11/16/2007 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION         34.48     160,000      91,464.36

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,556.40      30,500      15,110.10

          221-5419-211        MISC EXPENSES                      75.00           0          75.00-  Y

                                TOTAL:                        2,665.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                    34.48

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,556.40

                    221-419                 MISCELLEANOUS EXPENSE                                75.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             2,665.88

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       2,665.88

    NO ERRORS



11/16/2007 12:35 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 327  TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/01/2007 THRU 11/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-4201-8             121 5327-359        OTHER STREET : STRIPING             091482         238.35

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-4281-0             121 5327-359        OTHER STREET : STRIPING             091482         238.35

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:         476.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:         476.70

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:         476.70



11/16/2007 12:35 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 121-5327-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE        476.70       7,500       3,956.49

                                TOTAL:                          476.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                             476.70

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                                 476.70

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                         476.70

    NO ERRORS



11-12-2007 11:06 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 10421 - Refunds: 11/02/2007                                                                  G/L POSTING DATE: 11/12/2007

 

                                                                  --------CHECK-------- ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- NUMBER ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

30-11200-06    NIEVE, YADIRA               11/12/07 DEMAND RETURN  91320        56.66CR  100 32364          60.00CR



11-12-2007 11:08 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 10441 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE: 11/12/2007

 

                                                                  --------CHECK-------- ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- NUMBER ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-20910-13    RARDIN, JUSTIN T            11/12/07 FINAL BILL     91321        25.68CR  100 32362          60.00CR

01-22300-10    WHITE, LINDA K              11/12/07 FINAL BILL     91322         4.81CR  100 30041          60.00CR

03-10400-04    TAYLOR, AMANDA L            11/12/07 FINAL BILL     91323        35.05CR  100 25647          40.00CR

03-16600-07    REEDER, JEFFERY A           11/12/07 FINAL BILL     91324         2.17CR  100 29902          60.00CR

07-19910-11    MCLENNAN, PATRICK M         11/12/07 FINAL BILL     91325        72.74CR  100 30490          60.00CR

10-02500-05    VOYLES, BRIAN K             11/12/07 FINAL BILL     91326        50.49CR  100 32653          60.00CR

10-08310-03    HUCKSTEAD, MICHAEL G        11/12/07 FINAL BILL     91327        28.52CR  100 31488          60.00CR

10-09850-09    DANNEBERGER, MICHAEL D      11/12/07 FINAL BILL     91328        45.28CR  100 31903          60.00CR

20-03600-11    TIBBS, ANDREW J             11/12/07 FINAL BILL     91329         6.41CR  100 30584          60.00CR

26-11000-04    EASTON, ROBBY D             11/12/07 FINAL BILL     91330        23.41CR  100 31371          60.00CR

26-19500-10    STEPHENS, EDWARD J          11/12/07 FINAL BILL     91331        48.85CR  100 31000          60.00CR

28-04800-05    COWGER, JOHN W              11/12/07 FINAL BILL     91332        32.93CR  100 32596          60.00CR

33-16610-14    ELWOOD, RUSSELL D           11/12/07 FINAL BILL     91333        35.04CR  100 32400          60.00CR

35-02500-12    SCHLOTMANN JR, ALFRED E     11/12/07 FINAL BILL     91334        20.65CR  100 31732          60.00CR

36-21200-02    BROSAM, JERRY L             11/12/07 FINAL BILL     91335        55.82CR  100 31874          60.00CR



 



 
 
   
  
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2007-5242 
 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF 
MATTOON COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  

FOR THE BROADWAY EAST STUDY AREA 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Mattoon (hereinafter referred to as 
the City Council), pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/11-12-6, is authorized to adopt a comprehensive 
plan for guiding the physical growth and development of Mattoon and contiguous 
unincorporated areas within one and one-half mile of the corporate boundaries of 
Mattoon; and 
 

WHEREAS, such plan may be adopted for the whole area or in separate 
geographical or functional parts; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council is pursuing a community development strategy for 

the Broadway East Study Area of the City and desires to establish long-range 
development policy for this Area; and 

 
WHEREAS, the firm of Peckham Guyton Albers & Viets, Inc. (PGAV), a firm 

specializing in the field of urban planning, was retained to advise and assist with the 
preparation of an Amendment to the City of Mattoon Comprehensive Plan for the 
Broadway East Study Area; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council passed a motion on October 2, 2007, directing the 

Planning Commission to consider the “Amendment to the City of Mattoon 
Comprehensive Plan for the Broadway East Study Area” prepared by PGAV, dated 
September 26, 2007, and provide its recommendation thereon to the City Council; and 
 

WHEREAS, this draft Plan was reviewed and considered by the Planning 
Commission at a public meeting, held on October 22, 2007 at Mattoon City Hall.  At this 
meeting, the Planning Commission passed a motion recommending to the City Council 
that the Amendment to the City of Mattoon Comprehensive Plan for the Broadway East 
Study Area, dated September 26, 2007 be adopted by the City Council; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council held a public hearing as required by law on 
November 6, 2007 regarding the 2007 Amendment to the City of Mattoon 
Comprehensive Plan for the Broadway East Study Area, dated September 26, 2007. 
 



 
 
   
  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
MATTOON, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 

SECTION 1:  The recitals contained in this ordinance are restated herein and 
adopted as the findings of the City of Mattoon, Illinois. 

 
SECTION 2:  The Amendment to the City of Mattoon Comprehensive Plan for 

the Broadway East Study Area, dated September 26, 2007, which contains descriptive 
narrative and maps relating to proposed land uses, is hereby adopted as the official 
Comprehensive Plan for the Broadway East Study Area. 

 
SECTION 3:  Any portion of any official Comprehensive Plan for the City of 

Mattoon previously adopted that is in conflict with the Comprehensive Plan for the 
Broadway East Study Area is hereby declared null and void. 

 
SECTION 4:  The City Clerk is hereby directed to record a copy of this 

Ordinance to serve as a notice in the public records with the Coles County Recorder of 
Deeds. 

 
SECTION 5:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon the expiration 

of ten days from and after its passage and the filing of notice with the Coles County 
Recorder of Deeds. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this _____ day of ___________________, 2007, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):   __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names):  __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this   day of    , 2007. 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
__________________________  _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2007.  



 
 
   
  
 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 11/20/07     CDR NO: 2007-822    SUBJECT: 
Probationary Employee 

SUBMITTAL DATE:  11/06/07 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Michael L. Chism, Fire Chief 
 
APPROVED FOR  Alan Gilmore   _________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 

 
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:                         BUDGETED:               REQUIRED:     N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to appoint probationary Firefighter Jason Weiss to the position of a regular 
full-time employee for the Mattoon Fire Department.”  

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
 Probationary firefighter Weiss has successfully met all of the requirements set by 
the Mattoon Fire Department for new employees. Firefighter Weiss earned his 
certifications as an Emergency Medical Technician / Basic and certified Firefighter II 
during his probationary year. Performance reviews by his superior officers and 
Department trainers reflect his ability to perform the jobs assigned to him. Jason has a 
very good attitude and strong work ethics. He is continuing to expand his skills and 
increase his value to the department. With the approval of the Board of Fire and Police 
Commissioners, I am requesting Jason Weiss be named a regular full time employee of 
the Mattoon Fire Department as of November 22 2007. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: Michael L. Chism, Fire Chief 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
   
  
 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 11/20/07      CDR NO: 2007- 823                SUBJECT: Declare two 
used Public  

Works vehicles as 
surplus property 

SUBMITTAL DATE:     11/14/07 
 
SUBMITTED BY:    Chris Hartbank, Public Works Superintendent 
 
APPROVED FOR        Alan Gilmore          
COUNCIL AGENDA:      City Administrator       Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Vehicle Descriptions/Information 
                                                                                                                                     

EXPENDITURE                    AMOUNT                      CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: None             BUDGETED:   N/A                     REQUIRED:   None 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move that the City Council declare two used Public Works Department 
vehicles as surplus property to accept trade-in allowance on purchase of new 
vehicles through the state’s joint purchase program.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

   The Public Works Department has two used vehicles which have high mileage 
and maintenance costs and are to be replaced with the purchase of new vehicles.   
 

   The vehicles are: 1992 Chevy Blazer, VIN: 1GNDT13Z0N2129660 
Current mileage:  139,151 
Trade-in allowance:  $500.00                         

 
1995 Dodge Ram 2500, VIN: 187KC26Z1TJ184199 
Current mileage:  73,210 
Trade-in allowance:  $600.00 

 
               Both vehicles are operable but have moderate to considerable rusting and have 
become cost prohibitive to maintain.   



 
 
   
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO.  2007 -  1252      

 
ORDINANCE TO APPROVE PETITION FOR REZONING 

 
 WHEREAS, a Petition for Rezoning was filed with the City Clerk for the City of 
Mattoon by J & J RENTALS, GREGORY L. MAROON and JANETTE L. MAROON 
and TIMOTHY JOE BANKS on the 18th day of October, 2007 requesting that the City of 
Mattoon, Illinois rezone from Single-Family Residence District (R-1) to Multiple-Family 
Residence District (R-3) the real estate described as follows: 
 

LOTS ONE (1), TWO (2), THREE (3), FOUR (4), FIVE (5) AND SIX (6) 
IN 

BLOCK EIGHTY EIGHT (88) IN THE ORIGINAL TOWN, NOW CITY  
OF 

MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 

(COMMONLY KNOWN AS 1001, 1005, 1009, 1013, 1017 and 1021 
CHAMPAIGN AVENUE, MATTOON, ILLINOIS) 

 
 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Zoning Board of Appeals for 
the City of Mattoon on the 6th day of November, 2007 pursuant to published notice; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals forwarded the report of the public 
hearing to the Mattoon Planning Commission; 
 
 WHEREAS, said Mattoon Planning Commission considered said Petition for 
Rezoning and recommended the Petition for Rezoning to the Zoning Board of Appeals 
and the City Council of the City of Mattoon; 
 
 WHEREAS, said Zoning Board of Appeals considered said Petition for Rezoning 
and recommended that said Petition for Rezoning be approved; 



 
 
   
  
 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council believes that said Petitioner for Rezoning should be 
approved. 
 
 THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Council of the City of Mattoon, Illinois as 
follows, to wit: 
 
 It is hereby determined and found by the City Council of the City of Mattoon, 
Illinois and corporate authorities of said City of Mattoon that the Petition for Rezoning 
submitted by J & J RENTALS, GREGORY L. MAROON and JANETTE L. MAROON 
and TIMOTHY JOE BANKS is in compliance with Ordinance No. 96-4835 and is 
hereby approved and that the premises described in said Petition for Rezoning shall 
henceforth be zoned as Multiple-Family Residence District (R-3). 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this _____ day of ___________________, 2007, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):   __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names):  __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this   day of    , 2007. 
            
            
      ____________________________________ 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________  _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2007.  
 



 
 
   
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1253 

 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE FOR THE OPERATION OF A 

CHILD CARE CENTER LOCATED AT 700 SHELBY AVENUE. 
 

WHEREAS there has been filed a written Petition by John Polston, Terry Pearson and 
Angela Pearson for a special use, respecting the property legally described as: 
 
Lots eight (8), nine (9), ten (10), eleven (11) and twelve (12) in Block Fifty-nine (59) of 

the Original Town, now City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 

Commonly known as 700 Shelby Ave., Mattoon, Illinois 
 
WHEREAS, said petition requests that a special use be granted pursuant to applicable 
ordinances of the municipality to allow the operation of a child care center; and 
 
WHEREAS, the zoning of the property is C3, Service Commercial District, and child 
care centers are allow in C3, Service Commercial District with a special use; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Zoning Appeals held a properly noticed public hearing on 
November 6, 2007 regarding petitioners’ request for said special use; and 
 
WHEREAS, both the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, 
Illinois, and the Zoning Board of Appeals for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, 
have recommended that the requested special use permit be granted; and  
  
WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that 
it would be in the public interest to approve a special use permit for the operation of a 
child care center at 700 Shelby Avenue.  
 



 
 
   
  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon 
Code of Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is 
granted a special use permit for the operation of a child care center. 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and 
approval by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with 
the Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of     , 2007, by a roll call vote, as 
follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this ____ day of _________, 2007.  
 

___________________________________ 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________  _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk              J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2007.  
 

 
  



 
 
   
  
 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1254 

 
AN ORDINANCE DECLARING PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY THE 

MUNICIPALITY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING ITS SALE  
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF MATTOON, 
COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Supplies and equipment identified in Exhibit A to this ordinance are hereby 
declared surplus to the needs of the City of Mattoon. 
 
Section 2.  The City of Mattoon, Illinois does not express any warranty or imply any 
statement of condition in regard to this equipment.   
 
Section 3.  The Parks Superintendent is hereby authorized to advertise this unit for sale 
by the most advantageous means and to negotiate the conditions for its sale with any 
interested parties. The City of Mattoon shall reserve the right to accept or reject any 
and/or all offers for this unit.  
 
Section 4  The Mayor, City Clerk, and Parks Superintendent are hereby authorized to 
administratively sell the property listed on Exhibit A to this ordinance without further 
formal consideration or approval by the City Council.  
 
Section 5. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and 
approval by the City Council.  
 
Section 6. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by     , seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of ___________________, 2007, by a roll call vote, as 
follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 



 
 
   
  
 

NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
       
Approved this      day of   , 2007.  
 
            
      ____________________________________ 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________  _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2007. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
   
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

LIGHTWORKS DISPLAYS: 
 
Motorcycle w/ Santa 
2 Carolers 
Train 
Rural King Display 
Candy Cane House 
Basketball & Elf 
Horse & Carriage 
Doves 
5-Horse Carousel 
Power Rangers 
Peace on Earth 
Clock Tower 
Jeep w/animals 
3-Bears 
Moon 
Airplane 
Dinosaurs 
 

 
 



 
 
   
  
 

 
City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 11/06/07  CDR NO: 2007-812   
 
SUBJECT:  Accepting Bid for 35th Street Storm Sewer Project 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  10/22/07 
 
SUBMITTED BY: David Wortman, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED FOR  Alan Gilmore   _________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Bid Sheet  

  

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $74,516.98 BUDGETED: $70,000 REQUIRED: $4,516.98 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to authorize the mayor to sign a contract with Fuller-Wente Inc. of Mattoon in 
the amount of $74,516.98 for the 35th Street Storm Sewer Project.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This project is for the removal of several street inlets from our combined sewer system 
and placing their flow into a dedicated storm sewer system. It is part of the efforts this 
year to seal up the non-permitted CSO that was found on N. 35th Street last year. The 
CSO has now been closed up. We now need to proceed with this project to reduce the 
possibility of flooding in the area. 
 
The project is budgeted in the Sewer Fund-Collection System in line item 212-5342-730. 



 
 
   
  
 

City of Mattoon

Sewer Dept

County Coles

Munic/R.D. Mattoon

Section 07-00157-00-SS

Proposal

Guarantee

Terms

Item No.   

or Group Items Unit Quantity  Unit Price  Total  Unit Price  Total  Unit Price  Total  Unit Price  Total  Unit Price  Total 

Z0013825 CONT LOW STRENGTH CU.YD 18  $     75.00  $      1,350.00  $     89.00  $     1,602.00  $   100.00  $     1,800.00  $   114.04  $     2,052.72  $   119.00  $     2,142.00 

35100100 TYPE A TON 193  $     17.00  $      3,281.00  $     26.25  $     5,066.25  $     30.00  $     5,790.00  $     48.31  $     9,323.83  $     30.00  $     5,790.00 

44000500

COMB CURB & GUTTER 

REMOVAL FOOT 63  $     10.00  $         630.00  $       7.00  $        441.00  $     50.00  $     3,150.00  $     12.30  $        774.90  $     12.00  $        756.00 

550B0020 STORM SEWER CLASS B 16" FOOT 168  $     43.70  $      7,341.60  $     23.10  $     3,880.80  $     30.00  $     5,040.00  $     74.53  $   12,521.04  $     62.80  $   10,550.40 

55019500 STORM SEW TY1 RCP CL4 12" FOOT 399  $     43.70  $    17,436.30  $     26.85  $   10,713.15  $     40.00  $   15,960.00  $     70.56  $   28,153.44  $     66.50  $   26,533.50 

55019600 STORM SEW TY1 RCP CL4 15" FOOT 51  $     43.70  $      2,228.70  $     43.75  $     2,231.25  $     45.00  $     2,295.00  $     78.16  $     3,986.16  $     68.90  $     3,513.90 

55021800 STORM SEW TY1 RCP CL4 18" FOOT 331  $     43.70  $    14,464.70  $     56.70  $   18,767.70  $     50.00  $   16,550.00  $     77.08  $   25,513.48  $     70.10  $   23,203.10 

60235700 INLETS TYPE A TYPE 3 F&G EACH 1  $   400.00  $         400.00  $1,091.00  $     1,091.00  $1,500.00  $     1,500.00  $   916.20  $        916.20  $1,368.00  $     1,368.00 

60238630

INLETS TYPE A SPL TYPE 1 

FRAME OL EACH 1  $   425.00  $         425.00  $1,043.00  $     1,043.00  $1,500.00  $     1,500.00  $   786.20  $        786.20  $1,300.00  $     1,300.00 

60267155

FLUSH INLET BOX FOR MED 

(542546) EACH 4  $1,250.00  $      5,000.00  $3,278.00  $   13,112.00  $1,500.00  $     6,000.00  $1,722.20  $     6,888.80  $2,020.00  $     8,080.00 

60500060 REMOVING INLETS EACH 1  $   110.00  $         110.00  $   152.00  $        152.00  $1,500.00  $     1,500.00  $   337.25  $        337.25  $   238.00  $        238.00 

60604300

COMB C.C.&G. TYPE B6.12 

VWGF FOOT 63  $     22.00  $      1,386.00  $     37.00  $     2,331.00  $     65.00  $     4,095.00  $     49.80  $     3,137.40  $     60.00  $     3,780.00 

HOT MIX ASPHALT SURF.CSE.C 

N50 TON 112  $   116.00  $    12,992.00  $     92.00  $   10,304.00  $     92.00  $   10,304.00  $   110.92  $   12,423.04  $   236.00  $   26,432.00 

20800150 Trench Backfill CU.YD 289.6  $     25.80  $      7,471.68  $     26.60  $     7,703.36  $     25.00  $     7,240.00  $     31.80  $     9,209.28  $     24.00  $     6,950.40 

% 

Over(+)/  $    74,516.98  $   78,438.51  $   82,724.00  $ 116,023.74  $ 120,637.30 

Under(-) 

Est.
AS 

READ

09/05/2007

1:30 PM

 Fuller Wente Inc. 

 1009South 19th Street 

 Mattoon IL 61938 

 GRR Const. 

 PO Box 349 

 Chester IL 62233  Arcola , IL 61910 

 AJ Walker 

 PO Box 118 

 Mattoon IL 61938 

 Arcola Watermain Inc. 

 260 N US Hwy 45 

 Curry Construction 

 1209 N US 45 

 Mattoon IL 61938 



 

                     

 




